
 

                                                                
                                                                                                  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

PZHAC WORK SESSION & MEETING 
AGENDA 

MAY 3, 2021 
 

THE PLANNING, ZONING AND HISTORICAL APPROPRIATENESS COMMISSION (PZHAC) WILL HOLD 
A WORK SESSION VIA TELECONFERENCE ON MONDAY, MAY 3, 2021 AT 2:30 P.M. TO JOIN THE 
MEETING BY PHONE DIAL 1-346-248-7799, THEN ENTER Meeting ID 603-754-4231 PASSWORD 193857. 
A. Submitted by William B. McIlvaine; a request to discuss plans to repair and repaint the stucco and roof on a secondary 

dwelling to match the primary dwelling at 2685 Calle de Parian. (Case 061208) Zoned: Historic Residential (HR) 
B. Submitted by Ralph Lucero; a request for two detached dwelling units on a 16,114 square foot property at the NE 

Corner of Calle de Segunda and Calle del Sur. (Case 061210) Zoned: Historic Residential (HR) 
C.  Submitted by Robert Reynolds, a request to discuss plans to install a gazebo type shade structure on a residential 

property at 2391 Calle de Parian. (Case 061213) Zoned: Historic Residential (HR) 
 

 
THE PLANNING, ZONING AND HISTORICAL APPROPRIATENESS COMMISSION (PZHAC) WILL HOLD 
A REGULAR MEETING VIA TELECONFERENCE ON MONDAY, IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING THE 
WORK SESSION. TO JOIN THE MEETING BY PHONE DIAL 1-346- 248-7799, THEN ENTER Meeting ID 
603-754-4231 PASSWORD 193857. 
 
I. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
II. ROLL CALL AND DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM 
 
III. CHANGES/APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
 
IV.  *ACCEPTANCE OF THE CONSENT AGENDA 

Note: Items on the agenda indicated by an asterisk (*) are on the consent agenda and will be voted on with one 
motion unless a Commissioner requests that a specific item be removed for discussion. 
A. *PZHAC MINUTES – PZHAC Meeting of APRIL 19 and APRIL 23, 2021. 
B. *ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVALS  

Zoning Permit: 
1. Case 061203 - 2210 Calle de Parian, submitted by Teresa Sanchez for Tibercio Frietz, LLC; a request for a zoning 

permit to repair canales and reroof a commercial building at this address. Zoned: Historic Commercial (HC) 
2. Case 061204 - 2220 Calle de Parian, submitted by Teresa Sanchez for T.R. Frietz, LLC; a request to replace an 

existing air conditioner and furnace with a new air conditioner and furnace in a commercial building at this 
address. Zoned: Historic Commercial (HC) 

3. Case 061207 – 2391 Calle de Parian, submitted by Robert Reynolds; a request for a zoning permit to allow the 
reroof of a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Historic Residential (HR)  

4. Case 061211 – 2640 Calle del Oeste, submitted by Gilbert Madrid; a request for a zoning permit to repair minor 
damage and cracks and paint the repairs to match the rest of the wall. Zoned: Historic Residential (HR)  
 

II. PZHAC NEW BUSINESS: 
A. PUBLIC INPUT ON CASES 

Public input shall be received at larrys@mesillanm.gov at least one hour prior to the meeting and will be read 
into the record. You will also be given an opportunity to speak during this time by joining the meeting by 
phone and pressing *9 while in the teleconference. This will let the host know that you wish to speak. You will 
be prompted by the host or the Commission Chair when to begin speaking. 

mailto:larrys@mesillanm.gov


 

 
B. DECISIONS:  

Zoning Permits 
1. Case 061208 – 2685 Calle de Parian, submitted by William B. McIlvaine, a request for a zoning permit to repair 

and repaint the stucco and roof on a secondary dwelling to match the primary dwelling at this address. Zoned: 
Historic Residential (HR) (This case was heard during the Work Session.) 

2. Case 061209– 1780 Calle de El Paso, submitted by Jon Strain, a request to construct for a shade shelter for 
horses on the property. Zoned: Residential/Agricultural (RA) 

3. Case 061210– NE Corner of Calle de Segunda and Calle del Sur (address to be assigned), submitted by Ralph 
Lucero; a request for a zoning permit to allow the construction of two detached dwelling units on a 16,114 
square foot property at this location, Zoned: Historic Residential (HR) (This case was heard during the Work 
Session.) 

4. Case 061212– 1755 Tierra de Mesilla, submitted by Blanca Huisar for Casa Blanka; a request for approval of 
a site plan and elevations for a commercial development on this property. Zoned: General Commercial (C) 

5. Case 061213 – 2391 Calle de Parian, submitted by Robert Reynolds, a request to install a gazebo type shade 
structure on a residential property at this address. Zoned: Historic Residential (HR) (This case was heard 
during the Work Session.) 
 

 
 

VI.  PZHAC/STAFF COMMENTS 
 

VII. ADJOURNMENT 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

NOTICE 
If you need an accommodation for a disability to enable you to fully participate in the hearing or meeting, please contact us at 
524-3262 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. 
Posted on 4/29/2021 at the following locations: Town Hall - 2231 Avenida de Mesilla; Public Safety Building - 2670 Calle de 
Parian; Mesilla Community Center - 2251 Calle de Santiago; Shorty’s Food Mart - 2290 Avenida de Mesilla; Avenida de Mesilla  
and the U.S. Post Office - 2253 Calle de Parian. 

 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PZHAC NEW BUSINESS 
MAY 3, 2021 

 
WORK SESSION 

 
 
 

  



PZHAC WORK SESSION 
MAY 3, 2021 

ITEM 1 
 

 
Submitted by William B. McIlvaine; a request to discuss plans to repair and repaint the stucco and roof on a 
secondary dwelling to match the primary dwelling at 2685 Calle de Parian. (Case 061208) Zoned: Historic 
Residential (HR) 
 
Staff Analysis: 
The subject structure is 0.93 acres (40511 square feet) in size (16,000 square feet is required by MTC 
18.35.040(B)). The accessory dwelling, which is 597 square feet in size, was originally a two-car garage and 
workshop that was converted into an accessory dwelling within the last fifteen years. (The conversion was 
completed in 2017.) The applicant bought the property three years ago and has done substantial renovations 
to the main dwelling and the accessory dwelling, as well as resolved several Codes issues that had existed 
for years.  Now the applicant would like to repair the exterior of the accessory dwelling and repaint it 
(including the trim and roof) to match the main dwelling. The colors of the main dwelling were approved 
by the PZHAC in 2019 and are acceptable colors in the Historic portion of Mesilla. There will be no 
structural or architectural changes to the structure, and the overall appearance other than color will not be 
changed.  

Estimated Cost: $23,950.00 

Consistency with the Code: 
The PZHAC will need to determine that the proposed repairs and repainting will be consistent with other 
structures in the area. The PZHAC will also need to determine that the request, as submitted, is consistent 
with all other sections of the Building and Zoning Codes that may be applied to this project. 
 
Consistency with the Code:  
Although this is technically a repair and repainting of an existing accessory structure to match the primary 
structure on the property, the PZHAC will need to determine that there will not be any substantial changes to the 
structure that will have a negative effect on the surrounding properties, and that if there are changes they will be 
is consistent with the following sections of the Code: 

18.06.110 Review of applications within Historical and General Commercial zones – Considerations. 
A. All applications for work in the Historical zones and Commercial zone (not subject to administrative 

approval) shall be reviewed by the planning, zoning and historical appropriateness commission. The 
commission shall determine whether the request involved will be appropriate for the purposes of this title. 
If the request shall be determined to be inappropriate, the board shall determine whether, owing to 
conditions especially affecting  the building or structure involved, but not affecting the historical district 
generally, such application may be approved without substantial detriment to the public welfare and 
without substantial derogation of the intent and purposes of this title. 

B. In reviewing an application, the planning, zoning and historical appropriateness commission shall consider 
in addition to this chapter: 
1. The historical and literary value and significance of the site, building, or structure; 
2. The general design, arrangement, texture, material and color of the features, sign or billboard involved; 
3. The relation of such factors to similar factors or sites, buildings and structures in the immediate 
surroundings;  

4. The appropriateness of the size and shape of the building or structure in relation to: 
a. The land area upon which the building or structure is situated; 
b. The landscaping and planting features proposed by the applicant; and 
c. The neighboring sites, buildings or structures within the historical district. 

5. The commission shall also consider the applicable zoning and other laws of the town. 
 



 
 
 

8.33.060 Development zone. 
A development zone defines the immediate physical vicinity to be used to identify the historic character 
of a particular area and includes the predominant architectural style and design standards of existing 
structures together with their setting. 

A. Function of the Development Zone. The function of the development zone is to provide for 
historically appropriate development within an existing historic district by setting standards for both 
new construction and alterations to existing structures. 

 
The applicant will be present by “Zoom” at the work session and meeting to provide further details about the 
proposed construction, and to answer any questions that may arise. 
 
  



4/28/2021 Doña County, NM Maps

gis.donaanacounty.org/maps/ 1/1

Doña Ana County, NM
General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: Account Numbe  Enter Value: 2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points

Map Themes 
Parcels

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0400441 
Parcel Number: 4006138096083 
Owner: MCILVAINE WILLIAM 
Mail Address: 7101 NORTH MESA
#370 
Subdivision: 
Property Address: 2685 CALLE DE
PARIAN #2 
Acres: 0.93 

Maps Legend

Do

+
–

https://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0400441&guest=true






 
PZHAC WORK SESSION 

MAY 3, 2021 
ITEM 2 

 

 

Submitted by Ralph Lucero; a request for two detached dwelling units on a 16,114 square foot property at the 
NE Corner of Calle de Segunda and Calle del Sur. (Case 061210) Zoned: Historic Residential (HR) 
 
The applicant would like to build two Pueblo style dwelling units on a 16,114 square foot property that currently 
contains a small pecan grove. The units will each have 1,072 square feet of heated and cooled area, and 186 square 
feet of covered porches. The maximum height of the structures will be about twelve feet. According to the 
applicant, there will be no garages, although there will be room for three off-street parking spaces for each 
dwelling. (The drawings show two spaces per dwelling, the applicant has stated that the area available for parking 
will be enough for three or more spaces for each unit. The applicant has been made aware that this will need to 
be shown on the drawings provided to CID.)  
 
Each unit will be setback at least 15 feet from the front and rear property lines, and at least 28 feet from the side 
property lines (including Calle del Sur). A fence will run down the middle of the property between the two units. 
Water and sewer will be provided by the Town. (The applicant has been informed that he will need to check with 
the Utility Department to ensure that the Town will be able to provide these services.) 
 
Consistency with the Code:  
The PZHAC will need to determine that the proposed dwelling will be is consistent with the following sections 
of the Code: 

18.06.110 Review of applications within Historical and General Commercial zones – Considerations. 
A. All applications for work in the Historical zones and Commercial zone (not subject to administrative 

approval) shall be reviewed by the planning, zoning and historical appropriateness commission. The 
commission shall determine whether the request involved will be appropriate for the purposes of this title. 
If the request shall be determined to be inappropriate, the board shall determine whether, owing to 
conditions especially affecting the building or structure involved, but not affecting the historical district 
generally, such application may be approved without substantial detriment to the public welfare and 
without substantial derogation of the intent and purposes of this title. 

B. In reviewing an application, the planning, zoning and historical appropriateness commission shall consider 
in addition to this chapter: 
1. The historical and literary value and significance of the site, building, or structure; 
2. The general design, arrangement, texture, material and color of the features, sign or billboard involved; 
3. The relation of such factors to similar factors or sites, buildings and structures in the immediate 
surroundings;  

4. The appropriateness of the size and shape of the building or structure in relation to: 
a. The land area upon which the building or structure is situated; 
b. The landscaping and planting features proposed by the applicant; and 
c. The neighboring sites, buildings or structures within the historical district. 

5. The commission shall also consider the applicable zoning and other laws of the town. 
 

18.33.060 Development zone. 
A development zone defines the immediate physical vicinity to be used to identify the historic character 
of a particular area and includes the predominant architectural style and design standards of existing 
structures together with their setting. 

A. Function of the Development Zone. The function of the development zone is to provide for 
historically appropriate development within an existing historic district by setting standards for both 
new construction and alterations to existing structures. 



 
18.35.040 Development standards. 

A. Lot Area. Each lot or parcel to be developed in the H-R zone shall have a minimum of 80 feet of 
frontage on a public street and a minimum of 8,000 square feet of area. 

The lot will have over 80 feet of frontage.  
  
B. Population Density. When lots or parcels in the H-R zone are to be developed to single-family or 

multiple single-family dwellings, each lot or parcel shall have sufficient area to provide 8,000 square 
feet of area for each family unit to be built. The maximum number of dwellings allowed on any 
property shall be two, providing density and parking requirements are met. A maximum of 40 
percent impervious and 60 percent pervious shall be required unless otherwise noted by the 
development zone requirements of Chapter 18.33 MTC (Historic Preservation). 

The property has over 8,000 square feet per dwelling unit. Additionally there will only be two 
dwelling units on the property, and these will meet density and parking requirements. 

 
The applicant will be present by “Zoom” at the work session and meeting to provide further details about the 
proposed construction, and to answer any questions that may arise. 

 
 
 
 

  



3/
2/

20
21

D
oñ

a 
C

ou
nt

y,
 N

M
 M

ap
s

gi
s.

do
na

an
ac

ou
nt

y.
or

g/
m

ap
s/

1/
1

D
oñ

a 
A

na
 C

ou
nt

y,
 N

M
G

en
er

al
 R

ef
er

en
ce

 M
ap

s

Se
le

ct
 S

ea
rc

h 
Ty

pe
: 

Ac
co

un
t N

um
be

r
 E

nt
er

 V
al

ue
: 

20
14

 A
er

ia
l 

Ad
dr

es
se

s 
Co

un
ty

 A
dd

re
ss

 P
oi

nt
s

M
ap

 T
he

m
es

 
Pa

rc
el

s

U
D

C
 Z

on
in

g

R
oa

ds
 a

nd
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n

N
M

 H
ou

se
 D

is
tri

ct
s

N
M

 S
en

at
e 

D
is

tri
ct

s

C
ou

nt
y 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 D
is

tri
ct

s

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

D
is

tri
ct

s

M
ed

ia
n 

H
ou

se
ho

ld
 In

co
m

e

G
en

er
al

 L
an

d 
O

w
ne

rs
hi

p

A
cc

ou
nt

 N
um

be
r:

 R
04

00
61

0 
Pa

rc
el

 N
um

be
r:

 4
00

61
38

25
50

88
 

O
w

ne
r:

 L
U

CE
RO

 R
AL

PH
 J

R 
AT

TN
:

JU
LI

E 
LU

CE
RO

 
M

ai
l A

dd
re

ss
: 

PO
 B

O
X 

75
3 

Su
bd

iv
is

io
n:

 
Pr

op
er

ty
 A

dd
re

ss
: 

CA
LL

E 
SE

G
U

N
DA

 
A

cr
es

: 
0.

37
 

M
ap

s
Le

ge
nd

Do
ña

 A

+ –

52

https://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0400610&guest=true


55



56











54





PZHAC WORK SESSION 
MAY 3, 2021 

ITEM 3 
 

Submitted by Robert Reynolds, a request to discuss plans to install a gazebo type shade structure on a residential 
property at 2391 Calle de Parian. (Case 061213) Zoned: Historic Residential (HR) 
 
The Historical Residential (HR) zoning of the property requires 8,000 square feet of land for each property in the 
Historic Residential (HR) zoning district having one dwelling unit, according to MTC 18.35.040(B). This 
property is 14,810 square feet in size and contains only one dwelling unit, therefore it meets the size requirements 
of the Code for new structures.  
 
According to the applicant, the gazebo will be a store bought kit that will be a square shade structure 11 feet by 
11 feet (121 square feet) in size. It will be set up over an existing concrete patio at the front of the property (see 
attached photo with dimensions). The gazebo will be eight feet from the front property line and will be about 
eleven high. In addition to meeting the required setbacks, the structure will not interfere with any clear-sight-
triangles. Additionally, because the gazebo will be over an existing concrete patio, the proposed gazebo will not 
result in an increase in the impervious area on the property. 
 
Consistency with the Code:  
The PZHAC will need to determine that the proposed gazebo will be is consistent with the following sections of 
the Code: 

18.06.110 Review of applications within Historical and General Commercial zones – Considerations. 
A. All applications for work in the Historical zones and Commercial zone (not subject to administrative 

approval) shall be reviewed by the planning, zoning and historical appropriateness commission. The 
commission shall determine whether the request involved will be appropriate for the purposes of this 
title. If the request shall be determined to be inappropriate, the board shall determine whether, owing 
to conditions especially affecting the building or structure involved, but not affecting the historical 
district generally, such application may be approved without substantial detriment to the public 
welfare and without substantial derogation of the intent and purposes of this title. 

B. In reviewing an application, the planning, zoning and historical appropriateness commission shall 
consider in addition to this chapter: 

1. The historical and literary value and significance of the site, building, or structure; 
2. The general design, arrangement, texture, material and color of the features, sign or billboard 
involved; 

3. The relation of such factors to similar factors or sites, buildings and structures in the immediate 
surroundings;  

4. The appropriateness of the size and shape of the building or structure in relation to: 
a. The land area upon which the building or structure is situated; 
b. The landscaping and planting features proposed by the applicant; and 
c. The neighboring sites, buildings or structures within the historical district. 

5. The commission shall also consider the applicable zoning and other laws of the town. 
 

 18.33.060 Development zone. 
A development zone defines the immediate physical vicinity to be used to identify the historic character 
of a particular area and includes the predominant architectural style and design standards of existing 
structures together with their setting. 

A. Function of the Development Zone. The function of the development zone is to provide for 
historically appropriate development within an existing historic district by setting standards for both 
new construction and alterations to existing structures. 

 
 



 
 
 
18.35.040 Development standards. 

B. Population Density. When lots or parcels in the H-R zone are to be developed to single-family or 
multiple single-family dwellings, each lot or parcel shall have sufficient area to provide 8,000 square 
feet of area for each family unit to be built. The maximum number of dwellings allowed on any 
property shall be two, providing density and parking requirements are met. A maximum of 40 
percent impervious and 60 percent pervious shall be required unless otherwise noted by the 
development zone requirements of Chapter 18.33 MTC (Historic Preservation). 

 
The applicant will be present by “Zoom” at the work session and meeting to provide further details about 
the proposed construction, and to answer any questions that may arise. 

 



4/28/2021 Doña County, NM Maps

gis.donaanacounty.org/maps/ 1/1

Doña Ana County, NM
General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: Account Numbe  Enter Value: 2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points

Map Themes 
Parcels

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0400521 
Parcel Number: 4006138172012 
Owner: REYNOLDS ROBERT G &
ROSEMARIE 
Mail Address: PO BOX 1000 
Subdivision: 
Property Address: 2391 CALLE DE
PARIAN 
Acres: 0 

Maps Legend

Do

+
–

https://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0400521&guest=true


It

:li:

ci}; -*
/,1 /

.,/
&_

I

!;'

}.
)
l

:,"a +.'

''. \. .'i''

ffF!, : -*t:r*:
'- ):

-+i

I

I

I

.1:

-r\i
t"

i, J',

: e*u
fu-

\
".->
{' 1

\s" ',

i \:

!:

{-}..

?p
t5\- r'i\

:\
:}'

--] :t" t" -*

a r::- ,:

:e
j'

:li '\'
\ '_" j

i)' r,

\) t'

: ./' *} 4'* .a \._ - j'* r{1
r: ---*\

\
='..-.

.l'

$





Town of Mesilla
P.O. BOX 10

MESTLLA, NM 88046

PHONE: (s7s) 524-3262 FAX (s7s) 541-6327

Application for Building Permit
Certificate of Occupancy. Use and Historic Appropriateness
Application is hereby for the issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy,

Use, and when applicableo a Certificate of Historical Appropriateness.

Application Date:12 Apr 2021

Robert Reynolds 5756440829
Name of Applicant

2391 Calle de Parian
Address

Telephone Number

Mesilla
il

NM 88046
State Zip Code

Proposed Use or Occupancyz Zone:

Contractor Name Address

Telephone Number Contractor Tax I.D. # Contractor License #

This application includes:
1. Plot plan with legal description to show existing structureso adjoining, streets,

driveway(s), improvements & setbacks.
Foundation Plan with details
Floor Plans showing rooms, their uses and dimensions
Cross Sections of walls
Roof and floor framing plan (If manufactured trusses, submit layout of
trusses and stamped engineer design plan.)

6. Drainage plan
7. Architectural style and color scheme (Ilistorical zones only)
8. Proof of sewer service or a copy of septic tank permit; proof of water service

(well permlt or statement from Public Utility providing water service.
9. Recorded proof of ownership with legal description of property (deed or

current tax bill)
All applications for electrical, mechanicaUplumbing installation$ are made at the
construction industries division

,
3.
4.
5.



Location & Description of Proposed Work:

lnstall a 11 x 11 Gazebol (see pic'ture) on existing concretE pad on the north side of the house.

E$insted.,lcoql:1500
Material: WeP

Signature of Applicant

Required Setbacks: Front-[ear-Sidq

PZH C-AdministrativeApproval BoT-Approved
Approved Disapproved
Approved with Conditions_Date Approved w/ Cond.

FEE:- RECEIPT #:- ISSUE DATE:-

THERE IS A TEN (10) DAY MINIMUM EVIEW PERIOD ON ALL
APPLICATIONS (with the exception of administrative approvals)

CASE NO.- Date Received:-



 
 
 
 
 

PZHAC 
APRIL 19, 2021 

REGULAR MEETING 
MINUTES 

 
 

[PART OF CONSENT AGENDA] 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

                                                                
                                                                                                  
 

 
 
 
 
 

PZHAC MEETING 
MINUTES 

APRIL 19, 2021 
 

THE PLANNING, ZONING AND HISTORICAL APPROPRIATENESS COMMISSION (PZHAC) WILL HOLD 
A REGULAR MEETING VIA TELECONFERENCE ON MONDAY, APRIL 19, 2021 AT 2:30 PM. TO JOIN 
THE MEETING BY PHONE DIAL 1-346- 248-7799, THEN ENTER Meeting ID 603-754-4231 PASSWORD 
193857. 
 
I. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
II. ROLL CALL AND DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM 

Commission Chair Lucero and Commissioners Nevarez and Salas were present.  There was a quorum. 
Other attendees:  

Larry Shannon (Mesilla Staff), Tom Maese (Chief Inspector-CID), Jake Quinones (Contractor for Cases 
061202, 061203 and 061204), Susan Krueger (Applicant – Case 061206) 
 

III. CHANGES/APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
There were no changes to the Agenda.  Commissioner Salas made a motion to approve the Agenda, seconded by 
Commissioner Nevarez, and approved by the PZHAC by a vote of 3 – 0. 
 
IV.  *ACCEPTANCE OF THE CONSENT AGENDA 

Note: Items on the agenda indicated by an asterisk (*) are on the consent agenda and will be voted on with one 
motion unless a Commissioner requests that a specific item be removed for discussion. 
Commission Chair Lucero requested that the cases that were administratively approve be pulled from the agenda 
for discussion and clarification.  Commissioner Salas made a motion to approve the Agenda as amended, seconded 
by Commissioner Nevarez, and approved as amended by the PZHAC by a vote of 3 – 0. 
 
A. *PZHAC MINUTES – PZHAC Meeting of MARCH 15, 2021. 

Approved as part of the Consent Agenda. 
 

B. *ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVALS  
Zoning Permit: 
1. Case 061201 - 2650 Calle del Oeste, submitted by Henry Gil; a request for a zoning permit to allow the applicant 

to reroof a carport and repair trim that was damaged by wind on a dwelling at this address.  Zoned: Historic 
Residential (HR)  
Staff gave a brief presentation of the case, explaining that the requested work was a repair that would not 
have any change on the appearance of the dwelling. Tom Maese (CID) was under the assumption that all 
work requiring a Zoning Permit had to be reviewed and approved by the PZHAC.  Staff explained that MTC 
15.15.030(B) allowed repairs such as this to be approved administratively. Commissioner Salas made a 
motion to accept the case as having been approved administratively, seconded by Commissioner Nevarez, 
and accepted by the PZHAC by a vote of 3 – 0. 
  

2. Case 061202– 2149 Calle de Guadalupe, submitted by Andrea Schneider; a request for a zoning permit to 
replace four doors and repaint all exterior woodwork and trim to match the original color on a dwelling at this 
address. Zoned: Historic Residential (HR) 
Staff gave a brief presentation of the case. Commissioner Nevarez questioned the fact that the four doors 
were to be replaced. Staff explained that this was a clerical error and that the doors were not approved as 



 

 

part of the permit. Commissioner Salas made a motion to accept the case as having been approved 
administratively, seconded by Commissioner Nevarez, and accepted by the PZHAC by a vote of 3 – 0. 

 
 

3. Case 061206 – Snow Road (address to be assigned), submitted by Susan Krueger; a request for a zoning permit 
to allow the applicant to place T-posts along the property line abutting Snow Road. Zoned: Rural Farm (RF)  
Staff gave a brief presentation of the case, explaining that the permit was to allow the posts to be placed 
along the east edge of the property (along the actual Snow Road, not the easement to the north of the 
property).  The posts were not to be placed between the applicant’s driveway and the Snow Road easement.  
Commissioner Salas made a motion to accept the case as having been approved administratively, seconded 
by Commissioner Nevarez, and accepted by the PZHAC by a vote of 3 – 0. 
 

II. PZHAC NEW BUSINESS: 
A. PUBLIC INPUT ON CASES 

Public input shall be received at larrys@mesillanm.gov at least one hour prior to the meeting and will be read 
into the record. You will also be given an opportunity to speak during this time by joining the meeting by 
phone and pressing *9 while in the teleconference. This will let the host know that you wish to speak. You will 
be prompted by the host or the Commission Chair when to begin speaking. 
(There was no Public Input.) 

 
B. DECISIONS:  

Zoning Permits 
1. Case 061203 – 2149 Calle de Guadalupe, submitted by Andrea Schneider; a request for a zoning permit to 

repair and repaint the stucco on a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Historic Residential (HR) 
Staff provided a brief description of this request, explaining that the new color chosen for the dwelling by 
the applicant is a color that is acceptable by the PZHAC for structures in the Historic Residential Zone, and 
that the four doors to be replaced would be rebuilt to match the existing doors as closely as possible. 
Commissioner Nevarez stated that there were no pictures of the proposed replacements and that he would 
not feel comfortable approving the doors without knowing what they would look like. Commissioner Salas 
agreed with this opinion.  There were no other issues. Commissioner Nevarez made a motion to approve the 
request EXCEPT FOR THE DOORS, seconded by Commissioner Salas, and APPROVED without the doors 
by the PZHAC by a vote of 3 – 0.  
 

2. Case 061204 – 2149 Calle de Guadalupe, submitted by Andrea Schneider; a request for a zoning permit to 
install a fence around the rear and sides of a residential property at this address. Zoned: Historic Residential 
(HR) 
Staff provided a brief description of this request, explaining that the type of metal fence proposed was only 
prohibited in the front setbacks and that it was allowed elsewhere on the property.   Commissioner Nevarez 
stated that he was concerned that there were no pictures of the proposed gates, and that the proposed metal 
gates could be seen from the street. According to Commissioner Nevarez, metal gates were not normally 
allowed to be seen from the fronts of properties in the Historic Residential zone. Commissioner Salas stated 
that he agreed with this opinion.  There were no other issues. Commissioner Salasz made a motion to approve 
the request EXCEPT FOR THE GATES, seconded by Commissioner Nevarez, and APPROVED without the 
gates by the PZHAC by a vote of 3 – 0. 
 

3. Case 061205 – 2593 Calle de Cura, submitted by Gary Ramsey; a request for a zoning permit to re-stucco and 
repaint a secondary dwelling at this address. Zoned: Historic Residential (HR) 
Staff provided a brief description of this request, explaining that the purpose of the request was to enable the 
applicant to change the appearance of the secondary dwelling to match the primary dwelling on the property. 
There were no issues. Commissioner Salas made a motion to approve the request, seconded by Commissioner 
Nevarez, and APPROVED by the PZHAC by a vote of 3 – 0. 
 

VI.  PZHAC/STAFF COMMENTS 
Commissioner Nevarez 
Stated that pictures or diagrams were needed for all items that were to be changed or replaced. 
 

mailto:larrys@mesillanm.gov


 

 

Commissioner Salas 
Stated that he thought that there were cedar or wood gates in the Historic Residential zoning district.  
 

VII. ADJOURNMENT 
The meeting was adjourned at 3.35 pm. 



 
 
 
 
 

PZHAC 
APRIL 23, 2021 

SPECIAL MEETING 
MINUTES 

 
 

[PART OF CONSENT AGENDA] 
 

  



 

 

                                                            
                                                                                                  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

PZHAC SPECIAL MEETING 
MINUTES 

APRIL 23, 2021 
 

THE PLANNING, ZONING AND HISTORICAL APPROPRIATENESS COMMISSION (PZHAC) WILL HOLD 
A SPECIAL MEETING VIA TELECONFERENCE ON FRIDAY, APRIL 23, 2021 AT 9:30 AM. TO JOIN THE 
MEETING BY PHONE DIAL 1-346-248-7799, THEN ENTER MEETING ID 603-754-4231 AND PASSWORD 
193857.   
 
I. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
II. ROLL CALL AND DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM 

Commission Chair Lucero and Commissioners Nevarez, Salas and Houston were present.  There was a quorum. 
Other attendees:  

Larry Shannon (Mesilla Staff), Tom Maese (Chief Inspector-CID), Jake Quinones (Contractor for Cases  
061203 and 061204) 

 
III. CHANGES/APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
There were no changes to the Agenda.  Commissioner Salas made a motion to approve the Agenda, seconded by 
Commissioner Nevarez, and approved by the PZHAC by a vote of 4 – 0. 
 
IV. PZHAC NEW BUSINESS: 

A. PUBLIC INPUT ON CASES 
Public input shall be received at larrys@mesillanm.gov at least one hour prior to the meeting and will be read 
into the record. You will also be given an opportunity to speak during this time by joining the meeting by 
phone and pressing *9 while in the teleconference. This will let the host know that you wish to speak. You will 
be prompted by the host or the Commission Chair when to begin speaking. 
(There was no Public Input.) 

 
B. DECISIONS:  

Zoning Permits 
1. Case 061203 – 2149 Calle de Guadalupe, submitted by Andrea Schneider; in addition to other work already 

approved by the PZHAC, a request for a zoning permit to replace four doors on a dwelling at this address. 
Zoned: Historic Residential (HR) 
Staff provided a brief description of this request, explaining that applicant had provided pictures of the doors 
for this meeting.  There were no issues or discussion. Commissioner Nevarez made a motion to approve the 
request, seconded by Commissioner Houston, and APPROVED by the PZHAC by a vote of 4 – 0. 
 

2. Case 061204 – 2149 Calle de Guadalupe, submitted by Andrea Schneider; in addition to other work already 
approved by the PZHAC, a request for a zoning permit to install three gates in a fence around the rear and sides 
of a residential property at this address. Zoned: Historic Residential (HR) 
Staff provided a brief description of this request, explaining that the applicant provided pictures of the 
proposed gates showing that they were now predominantly wood on metal frames, and that the fence would 
allow a clear-sight-triangle for the neighboring driveway to the north. Additionally, the fences will not 
interfere with any ROW when they are open. There were no issues or discussion. Commissioner Salas made 
a motion to approve the request, seconded by Commissioner Nevarez, and APPROVED by the PZHAC by a 
vote of 4 – 0. 

mailto:larrys@mesillanm.gov


 

 

 
 
 
 

V. PZHAC/STAFF COMMENTS 
Commissioner Nevarez 
Stated that a wall that interfered with the clear-sight-triangle on the southeast corner of Calle de Guadalupe and 
Calle del Sur had been damaged in an accident and that Staff should try to get the property owner to provide for a 
clear-sight-triangle when they repair the wall. 
 
There were ono other comments. 
 

VI. ADJOURNMENT 
The meeting was adjourned at 9:50 am. 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

NOTICE 
If you need an accommodation for a disability to enable you to fully participate in the hearing or meeting, please contact us at 
524-3262 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. 
Posted on 4/20/2021 at the following locations: Town Hall - 2231 Avenida de Mesilla; Public Safety Building - 2670 Calle de 
Parian; Mesilla Community Center - 2251 Calle de Santiago; Shorty’s Food Mart - 2290 Avenida de Mesilla; Avenida de Mesilla  
and the U.S. Post Office - 2253 Calle de Parian. 

 

 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PZHAC NEW BUSINESS 
MAY 3, 2021 

 
ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVALS 
[PART OF CONSENT AGENDA] 

 
 

  



 

ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL 
BUILDING PERMIT REQUEST 

[PZHAC CONSENT AGENDA – 5/3/2021] 
 
 

Item: 
Case 061203 - 2210 Calle de Parian, submitted by Teresa Sanchez for Tibercio Frietz, LLC; a request for a zoning permit to 
repair canales and reroof a commercial building at this address. Zoned: Historic Commercial (HC) 
 
Description of Work Done: 
The applicant would like to restore canales back to their original condition and repair a roof on a commercial 
structure at this address. This is a flat roof and cannot be seen from the ground. There will be no other work done 
on the structure. There will be no changes to the visual appearance of the property. 
 
Consistency with the Code: 
Since the proposed repairs will not affect or change the appearance of the property, according to the applicant; 
and since the work will not consist of any additions or changes the structure., the permit may be approved 
administratively. [(15.15.030(B) - Application for building permit, Administrative Approval). 
Administrative Approval Permit – “Applications that are minor repairs or maintenance and do not alter 
or create additions to structures (buildings), walls or any other permanent fixtures on site may be approved 
administratively by staff…. Once all required information is provided, the Community Development staff 
may approve and issue the permit.”] 
 
  



4/28/2021 Doña County, NM Maps

gis.donaanacounty.org/maps/ 1/1

Doña Ana County, NM
General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: Account Numbe  Enter Value: 2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points

Map Themes 
Parcels

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0401188 
Parcel Number: 4006137224464 
Owner: TIBURCIO R FRIETZE LLC 
Mail Address: PO BOX 358 
Subdivision: FRIETZE TRACTS (BK 19
PG 123 - 9815662) 
Property Address: CALLE DE PARIAN 
Acres: 0 

Maps Legend

Do

+
–

https://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0401188&guest=true








 
ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL 
BUILDING PERMIT REQUEST 

[PZHAC CONSENT AGENDA – 5/3/2021] 
 
 

Item: 
Case 061204 - 2220 Calle de Parian, submitted by Teresa Sanchez for T.R. Frietz, LLC; a request to replace an 
existing air conditioner and furnace with a new air conditioner and furnace in a commercial building at this address. 
Zoned: Historic Commercial (HC) 
 
Description of Work Done: 
The applicant would like to replace the existing heater and air conditioner with a new more efficient combination air 
conditioner and furnace. There will be no other work done on the building. There will be no changes to the visual 
appearance of the property. 
 
Consistency with the Code: 
Since the proposed repairs will not affect or change the appearance of the property, according to the applicant; 
and since the work will not consist of any additions or changes the structure., the permit may be approved 
administratively. [(15.15.030(B) - Application for building permit, Administrative Approval). 
Administrative Approval Permit – “Applications that are minor repairs or maintenance and do not alter 
or create additions to structures (buildings), walls or any other permanent fixtures on site may be approved 
administratively by staff…. Once all required information is provided, the Community Development staff 
may approve and issue the permit.”] 

 
 
 
 
 

  



4/28/2021 Doña County, NM Maps

gis.donaanacounty.org/maps/ 1/1

Doña Ana County, NM
General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: Account Numbe  Enter Value: 2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points

Map Themes 
Parcels

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0401186 
Parcel Number: 4006137212471 
Owner: T R FRIETZE LLC 
Mail Address: PO BOX 358 
Subdivision: FRIETZE TRACTS (BK 19
PG 123 - 9815662) 
Property Address: CALLE DE PARIAN 
Acres: 0 

Maps Legend

Do

+
–

https://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0401186&guest=true








 
ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL 
BUILDING PERMIT REQUEST 

[PZHAC CONSENT AGENDA – 5/3/2021] 
 

Item: 
Case 061207 – 2391 Calle de Parian, submitted by Robert Reynolds; a request for a zoning permit to allow the 
reroof of a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Historic Residential (HR)  
 
Description of Work Done: 
The applicant would like to repair a roof on a dwelling at this address to repair wind damage. The repairs will 
consist of applying a layer of shingles over the existing roof on a slightly pitched roof. There will be no changes 
to the visual appearance of the property. 
 
Consistency with the Code: 
Since the proposed repairs will not affect or change the appearance of the property, according to the applicant; 
and since the work will not consist of any additions or changes the structure., the permit may be approved 
administratively. [(15.15.030(B) - Application for building permit, Administrative Approval). 
Administrative Approval Permit – “Applications that are minor repairs or maintenance and do not alter 
or create additions to structures (buildings), walls or any other permanent fixtures on site may be approved 
administratively by staff…. Once all required information is provided, the Community Development staff 
may approve and issue the permit.”] 
 

 

 

 

  



4/28/2021 Doña County, NM Maps

gis.donaanacounty.org/maps/ 1/1

Doña Ana County, NM
General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: Account Numbe  Enter Value: 2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points

Map Themes 
Parcels

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0400521 
Parcel Number: 4006138172012 
Owner: REYNOLDS ROBERT G &
ROSEMARIE 
Mail Address: PO BOX 1000 
Subdivision: 
Property Address: 2391 CALLE DE
PARIAN 
Acres: 0 

Maps Legend

Do

+
–

https://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0400521&guest=true






 
ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL 
BUILDING PERMIT REQUEST 

[PZHAC CONSENT AGENDA – 5/3/2021] 
 

Item: 
Case 061211 – 2640 Calle del Oeste, submitted by Gilbert Madrid; a request for a zoning permit to repair minor 
damage and cracks and paint the repairs to match the rest of the wall. Zoned: Historic Residential (HR)  
 
Description of Work Done: 
The applicant would like to repair some damage to a stucco wall on the north portion of the property. (The wall is 
not on a property line and is not in a setback.) a roof on a dwelling at this address. The repairs will consist of 
filling minor chips and cracks in the wall and repainting the repaired portions to match the remainder of the wall. 
There will be no changes to the visual appearance of the property. 
 
Consistency with the Code: 
Since the proposed repairs will not affect or change the appearance of the property, according to the applicant; 
and since the work will not consist of any additions or changes the structure., the permit may be approved 
administratively. [(15.15.030(B) - Application for building permit, Administrative Approval). 
Administrative Approval Permit – “Applications that are minor repairs or maintenance and do not alter 
or create additions to structures (buildings), walls or any other permanent fixtures on site may be approved 
administratively by staff…. Once all required information is provided, the Community Development staff 
may approve and issue the permit.”] 
 



4/28/2021 Doña County, NM Maps

gis.donaanacounty.org/maps/ 1/1

Doña Ana County, NM
General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: Account Numbe  Enter Value: 2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points

Map Themes 
Parcels

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0401195 
Parcel Number: 4006138100126 
Owner: MADRID GILBERT F &
MAGGIE O 
Mail Address: PO BOX 732 
Subdivision: GM MADRID
SUBDIVISION (BK 23 PG 199-200 -
1116762) 
Property Address: 2640 CALLE DE
OESTE 
Acres: 0 

Maps Legend

Do

+
–

https://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0401195&guest=true






 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PZHAC NEW BUSINESS 
MAY 3, 2021 

 
DECISION ITEMS 

ZONING PERMITS 
 

  



PZHAC ACTION FORM 
[PZHAC REVIEW – 5/3/21] 

STAFF ANALYSIS 
 

(PZHAC decision to be based on information presented during the Work Session) 
 
Item: 
Case 061208 – 2685 Calle de Parian, submitted by William B. McIlvaine, a request for a zoning permit to repair and repaint 
the stucco and roof on a secondary dwelling to match the primary dwelling at this address. Zoned: Historic Residential (HR) 
 
Staff Analysis: 
The proposed work was discussed in the PZHAC Work Session held prior to this meeting. (Please refer to the information 
provided in the write-up for this item in the Work Session.) 
 
If it is determined that the proposed repairs and painting of the accessory dwelling are acceptable to the Town as proposed 
and meet all applicable codes, or if an alternate solution is arrived at, then the request can proceed on the assumption that all 
requirements of the Code will be satisfied. The PZHAC should continue on to approve the request based on the Findings 
stated below. 
 
If, on the other hand, it is determined that the proposed repairs and painting of the accessory dwelling are not acceptable to 
the Town or do not meet all applicable codes, and no other solution can be reached, then the PZHAC should either postpone 
the request further until the applicant can return with a proposal that meets the standards set forth by the PZHAC; or the 
PZHAC should deny the request based on the request not meeting any or all of the Findings as listed. 

Estimated Cost: $23,950.00  

Consistency with the Code: 
The PZHAC will need to determine that the proposed repairs and painting of the accessory dwelling will be architecturally 
consistent with other dwellings in the Town. The PZHAC will also need to determine that the request, as submitted, is 
consistent with all other sections of the Zoning Codes that may be applied to this project. 
 
Findings that need to be made: 
• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed work consists of repairs and painting of the accessory dwelling to match the primary dwelling on this 

property. 
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed repairs and painting of the secondary dwelling will not be in violation of 

MTC 18.33 or MTC 18.35 
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed repairs and painting of the accessory dwellings will meet all applicable 

Code requirements. 
 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 
• Recommend approval of the zoning permit to the BOT. 
• Recommend approval of the zoning permit to the BOT with conditions. 
• Postpone a decision on the zoning permit to allow the applicant to provide additional information. 
• Reject the zoning permit.  

 
PZHAC ACTION: 



PZHAC ACTION FORM 
[PZHAC REVIEW – 5/3/2021] 

STAFF ANALYSIS 
 

Item: 
Case 061209– 1780 Calle de El Paso, submitted by Jon Strain, a request to construct for a shade shelter for horses on the 
property. Zoned: Residential/Agricultural (RA) 
 
Staff Analysis: 
The applicant would like to construct a metal frame shade shelter on the property to provide shelter for his horses, and 
to meet the requirements of MTC 6.05.102 for the housing of animals (see below and attached diagram). The applicant 
has been informed by Tom Maese (Chief Inspector for CID) that he can install a kit that has been pre-engineered, or 
he can install a shelter that is constructed by the applicant that has been certified by an engineer. The applicant has 
stated that he will construct the shelter according to plans he has and have it certified by an engineer. According to 
Mr. Maese, this will not be a problem from CID’s point of view. The applicant would like to complete this project 
before hotter weather sets in. 
 
Estimated Cost: $3,500.00  
 
Consistency with the Code: 

MTC 6.05.120 Animal Control - Livestock, other animals. 
Nothing in this section shall be construed to prohibit the owning, possessing, keeping or harboring of livestock and other 
farm animals as prescribed or allowed in MTC Title 18, Zoning, unless the livestock or other farm animals are declared 
or determined to be a nuisance or vicious or dangerous under the provisions of this chapter. [Ord. 2018-03 § 1; Ord. 2007-
10 § 12] 
(There are no minimum property area requirements in the MTC for the keeping of livestock or other farm animals, 
including horses.)  
 
6.05.170 Housing of animals. 
A. Animal Well-Being. A person owning or having care, custody, or control over an animal shall provide such care and 
husbandry as to maintain the good health and well-being of the animal and shall: 

1. Provide the animal with adequate amounts, and with adequate frequency, of fresh potable water and wholesome 
food sufficient and appropriate for the species, life stage, and medical condition of the animal. 

2. Provide the animal with adequate shelter consisting of a structurally sound, species appropriate, weatherproof 
housing or enclosure with elevated flooring and proper ventilation, large enough to accommodate the animal 
comfortably. In winter months, clean species appropriate bedding shall be provided on the floor of the housing or 
enclosure for warmth. 

3. Provide the animal with adequate shade from direct sunlight in addition to the shelter referenced above. 
(The purpose of this request is to meet the requirements of this section of the MTC.) 

 
Findings that need to be made: 
• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed work consists of installing a shade shelter for horses on the property. 
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed shelter meets all applicable Code requirements. 
 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 

1. Approve the zoning permit. 
2. Approve the zoning permit with conditions. 
3. Postpone a decision on the zoning permit to allow the applicant to provide additional information. 
4. Reject the zoning permit. 

 
PZHAC ACTION: 
 
 

  



4/28/2021 Doña County, NM Maps

gis.donaanacounty.org/maps/ 1/1

Doña Ana County, NM
General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: Account Numbe  Enter Value: 2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points

Map Themes 
Parcels

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0400207 
Parcel Number: 4006137125232 
Owner: STRAIN JON 
Mail Address: PO BOX 1006 
Subdivision: 
Property Address: 1780 CALLE DE EL
PASO 
Acres: 1.2 

Maps Legend

Do

+
–

https://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0400207&guest=true




F
R

O
N

T
 E

L
E

V
A

T
IO

N 1/4
"=

1'-
0"

9'-0"

6'-0"3'-0"

9'-0"

NA
TI

VE
 S

OI
L

1'-
0"

2'-0"

12'-0"
OUT TO OUT OF METAL

12'-0"11
2"

11 2"
48

'-0
"

11 2"

12'-0"

48
'-0

"

12'-0"
1'-

4"
3'-

0"
43

'-8
"

48
'-0

"
OU

T 
TO

 O
UT

 O
F 

ME
TA

L

FR
A

M
IN

G
 L

A
Y

O
U

T
1/4

"=
1'-

0"

12'-0"

12
'-0

"
12

'-0
"

12
'-0

"
12

'-0
"

#4
 M

ET
AL

SQ
UA

RE
 T

UB
IN

G

S
ID

E
 E

L
E

V
A

T
IO

N
1/4

"=
1'-

0"

C 
SH

AP
E 

HO
RI

ZO
NT

AL
 

4" SQAURE TUBGING 

4" SQAURE TUBGING 

4" SQAURE TUBGING 

4" SQAURE TUBGING 

4-
#4

 C
ON

TI
NU

OU
S

W
IR

E 
TI

ED
4-

#4
 C

ON
TI

NU
OU

S
W

IR
E 

TI
ED

4-
#4

 C
ON

TI
NU

OU
S

W
IR

E 
TI

ED
4-

#4
 C

ON
TI

NU
OU

S
W

IR
E 

TI
ED

4-
#4

 C
ON

TI
NU

OU
S

W
IR

E 
TI

ED

NA
TI

VE
 S

OI
L

IS
SU

ED
 P

ER
M

IT
:

RE
VI

SI
O

N
S:

 1

GE
N

ER
AL

 C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
JM

S 
CO

N
ST

RU
CT

IO
N

PR
O

JE
CT

JO
N

 S
TR

AI
N

 M
AR

E
SH

AD
E 

ST
RU

CT
U

RE

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

48
X1

2 
LA

YO
U

T

DR
AW

N
 B

Y:
 S

.G
RE

EN
CH

EC
KE

D 
BY

: J
.S

TR
AI

N
DA

TE
: 4

/2
0/

20
21

R

SH
EE

T 
N

U
M

BE
R:

   
 A

.1

AL
L C

ON
ST

RU
CT

IO
N 

TO
 M

EE
T 

OR
 E

XC
EE

D 
AL

L
PR

IO
R 

TO
 S

TA
RT

 O
F 

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

CO
NT

RA
CT

OR
 T

O 
VE

RI
FY

 A
LL

 D
IM

EN
SI

ON
S 

MI
N.

 48
" A

RO
UN

D 
AL

L C
OR

NE
RS

 B
OT

H 
W

AY
S

BE
ND

 &
 E

XT
EN

D 
RE

BA
RS

 F
RO

M 
CO

NT
. F

TG
S.

SQ
. F

TG
S.

 A
ND

 T
IE

 T
O 

RE
BA

R 
MA

T.
EX

TE
ND

 R
EB

AR
S 

FR
OM

 C
ON

T.
 F

TG
S.

 T
HR

U

AL
L S

UB
GR

AD
E 

TO
 B

E 
CO

MP
AC

TE
D 

TO
 M

IN
.

AL
L R

EB
AR

 T
O 

HA
VE

 3"
 C

LR
. @

 S
ID

ES
 &

 B
OT

TO
M

AL
L C

ON
CR

ET
E 

TO
 B

E 
MI

N.
 30

00
 P

SI
 @

 28
 D

AY
S

UB
C,

UP
C,

UM
C,

NE
C,

AC
I,A

SC
I, C

IT
Y 

 O
F 

LA
S 

CR
UC

ES

AL
L R

EB
AR

 T
O 

BE
 G

RA
DE

 60

RU
LE

S,
 C

OD
ES

 A
ND

 R
EG

UL
AT

IO
NS

AN
D 

ST
AT

E 
OF

 N
EW

 M
EX

IC
O

95
%

 M
DD

 P
ER

 A
ST

M 
D 

15
57

NO
TE

S:





PZHAC ACTION FORM 
[PZHAC REVIEW – 5/3/21] 

STAFF ANALYSIS 
 

(PZHAC decision to be based on information presented during the Work Session) 
 
Item: 
Case 061210– NE Corner of Calle de Segunda and Calle del Sur (address to be assigned), submitted by Ralph Lucero; a 
request for a zoning permit to allow the construction of two detached dwelling units on a 16,114 square foot property at this 
location, Zoned: Historic Residential (HR) 
 
Staff Analysis: 
The proposed work was discussed in the PZHAC Work Session held prior to this meeting. (Please refer to the information 
provided in the write-up for this item in the Work Session.) 
 
If it is determined that the proposed dwellings are acceptable to the Town as proposed and meet all applicable codes, or if an 
alternate solution is arrived at, then the request can proceed on the assumption that all requirements of the Code will be 
satisfied. The PZHAC should continue on to approve the request based on the Findings stated below. 
 
If, on the other hand, it is determined that the proposed dwellings are not acceptable to the Town or do not meet all applicable 
codes, and no other solution can be reached, then the PZHAC should either postpone the request further until the applicant 
can return with a proposal that meets the standards set forth by the PZHAC; or the PZHAC should deny the request based 
on the request not meeting any or all of the Findings as listed. 

Estimated Cost: $195,000.00 

Consistency with the Code: 
The PZHAC will need to determine that the proposed dwellings will be architecturally consistent with other dwellings in the 
Town. The PZHAC will also need to determine that the request, as submitted, is consistent with all other sections of the 
Zoning Codes that may be applied to this project. 
 
Findings that need to be made: 
• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed work consists of building two new dwellings on this property. 
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed dwellings will not be in violation of MTC 18.33 or MTC 18.35 
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed dwellings meet all applicable Code requirements. 
 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 
• Recommend approval of the zoning permit to the BOT. 
• Recommend approval of the zoning permit to the BOT with conditions. 
• Postpone a decision on the zoning permit to allow the applicant to provide additional information. 
• Reject the zoning permit.  

 
PZHAC ACTION: 
 
 
  



PZHAC ACTION FORM 
[PZHAC REVIEW – 5/3/21] 

STAFF ANALYSIS 
 
 
Case 061202 – 1755 Tierra de Mesilla, submitted by Cesar Huizar for “Casa Blanka de Mesilla” a request to 
discuss plans to construct a commercial building and conduct a retail operation on two properties located at the 
southeast corner of Avenida de Mesilla and Tierra de Mesilla. Zoned: General Commercial (C) 
 
The applicant would like to construct a 65.5 foot by 35 foot (2,292 square foot) commercial building on the 
property. The building will have a 14.5 foot by 65.5 foot (950 square foot) covered patio at the front, for a total of 
3,250 square feet of building area. This will almost all (about 3,000 square feet) be used as sales area. In addition 
to this, about 25,000 square feet of the remainder of the two lots will be used for outdoor display and sales (see 
attached site plan). The applicant intends to sell indoor and outdoor items that are similar to those being sold by 
the commercial operation to the west of Avenida de Mesilla near the entrance to Mesilla in the City of Las Cruces. 
This is a retail use of the property, and the General Commercial (C) zoning of the property allows retail uses. 
 
The site plan also shows that spaces have been provided for up to ten - eleven parking spaces. Plus two handi-
capped spaces. MTC 18.60.170 (Parking Requirements) requires parking for Retail Stores that do not have more 
than 500 square feet of floor area to have one parking space for each 300 square feet of gross floor area. (There is 
no mention of outdoor sales area.)  
 
The applicant or his representative will be present by “Zoom” at the work session to provide further details about 
the proposed construction, and to answer any questions that may arise. 
 
Estimated Cost: $220,000.00 
 
Consistency with the Code: 
The PZHAC will need to determine that the proposed building and property improvements will be consistent with other similar 
structures in the Town. The PZHAC will also need to determine that the request, as submitted, is consistent with all other 
sections of the Zoning Codes that may be applied to this project. 
 
Findings: 
• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed work consists of building a commercial building and property improvements on the property at this location. 
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed commercial building and property improvements are not a violation of MTC 

18.45. 
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed commercial building and property improvements meet all applicable Code 
requirements. 
 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 
1. Recommend approval of this request to the BOT.  
2. Recommend approval of this request to the BOT with conditions. 
3. Postpone a decision on the request to allow the applicant to modify the request. 
4. Reject the zoning request. 

PZHAC ACTION: 
 

 

 

 

  



SH
EE

T 
N

O
.

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

PROJECT NAME C1SI
TE

 P
LA

N

D
AT

E

D
RA

W
N

 B
Y

FI
LE

 N
AM

E

4/
14

/2
02

1

UM
PH

RE
SS

CB
I-

C1
-3

PR
O

FE
SS

IO
N

AL
 S

EA
L

C
a
d
w

or
k
s

D
R

A
F

T
I
N

G
 &

 D
E

S
I
G

N
P

.O
. 
B

ox
 1

8
7
2

L
a
s 

C
ru

ce
s,

 N
.M

. 
8
8
0

0
4

O
ff

ic
e
: 
(5

7
5
) 
5
2
3
-7

7
2
0

C
a
d
w

or
k
sl

c@
y
a
h
oo

.c
om

CASA BLANKA IMPORTS
1705 Tierra de Mesilla

Mesilla, NM 88005

N 
71

°5
4'

19
" E

22
.7

2'

N 
71

°5
4'

19
" E

10
1.

68
'

S 5
6°

57
'37

" W

10
0.

67
'

S 25°19'39" E

127.36'

CH
=

N
 3

5°
39

'0
6"

 E
78

.6
5'

CH
=

N
 6

8°
17

'2
0"

 E
59

.6
1'

CH
=

N
 0

3°
24

'3
4"

 W
14

3.
33

'

L=
14

3.
39

'
Ta

n=
71

.7
5'

 =
5°

36
'5

4"
R=

14
63

.1
4

L=
84

.1
6'

Ta
n=

48
.7

7'

 =
72

°3
0'

26
"

R=
66

.5
0'

L=
59

.6
5'

Ta
n=

29
.8

6'

 =
7°

13
'5

8"
R=

47
2.

50
'

S 
61

°3
9'

12
" W

19
4.

70
'

S 14°21'01" E

150.83'

C3
1C2

0

C2
1

C3
1

C2
0

C2
1

S 
61

°3
9'

12
" W

11
.0

0'

TI
ER

RA
 D

E 
M

ES
IL

LA

AVENIDA DE MESILLA

N
O

RT
H

SC
AL

E:
 1

" =
 2

0'PL
AT

 O
F 

SU
RV

EY
 S

H
O

W
IN

G 
TH

E 
LO

CA
TI

O
N

 O
F 

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TS
 O

N
 L

O
T 

10
 &

 1
1,

 B
LO

CK
 A

M
ER

CO
D

O
 D

E 
LA

 M
ES

IL
LA

, P
H

AS
E 

3B
FI

LE
D

 O
CT

O
BE

R 
24

, 2
00

2,
 IN

 B
O

O
K 

20
PA

GE
S 

16
3-

16
4,

 D
O

N
A 

AN
A 

CO
UN

TY
 R

EC
O

RD
S

 T
O

W
N

 O
F 

M
ES

IL
LA

D
O

N
A 

AN
A 

CO
UN

TY
, N

EW
 M

EX
IC

O

NE
W BU

ILD
IN

G

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL MEASUREMENTS, DIMENSIONS, &

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPECIFICATIONS, INCLUDING ALL BLDG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIALS ARE TO BE CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER & CONTRACTOR & ARE THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER & 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE STRUCTURAL INTEGRITY OF THIS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CONTRACTOR AND OWNER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DRAWING IS AN INSTRUMENT OF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER, AND CONTRACTOR. THIS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR REPRODUCTIONS HEREOF USED

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITHOUT THEIR WRITTEN PERMISSION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISCLAIMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1 MESILLA GREENS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 11 0.6443 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 10 0.3026

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' OVERLAY ZONE LANDSCAPE AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' IRRIGATION EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
28' ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW 27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORTICO

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' SIDE WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
3' INSIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' INSIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' INSIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATA

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN AIR SHADE STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNLOADING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
3,216 SQ. FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,304 SQ. FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRODUCT DISPLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRODUCT DISPLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRODUCT DISPLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA



SH
EE

T 
N

O
.

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

PROJECT NAME A2EL
EV

AT
IO

N
S/

D
AT

E

D
RA

W
N

 B
Y

FI
LE

 N
AM

E

3/
18

/2
02

1

UM
PH

RE
SS

CB
I-

A2

PR
O

FE
SS

IO
N

AL
 S

EA
L

CASA BLANKA IMPORTS

C
a
d
w

or
k
s

D
R

A
F

T
I
N

G
 &

 D
E

S
I
G

N
P

.O
. 
B

ox
 1

8
7
2

L
a
s 

C
ru

ce
s,

 N
.M

. 
8
8
0

0
4

O
ff

ic
e
: 
(5

7
5
) 
5
2
3
-7

7
2
0

C
a
d
w

or
k
sl

c@
y
a
h
oo

.c
om

FR
O

N
T 

EL
EV

A
TI

O
N

RO
O

F 
TR

US
S 

PL
AN

RE
A

R 
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N

LE
FT

 E
LV

EA
TI

O
N

RI
G

H
T 

EL
EV

A
TI

O
N

RO
O

F 
TR

U
SS

 P
LA

N

1705 Tierra de Mesilla
Mesilla, NM 88005

TO
TA

L
3,

21
6 

SQ
. F

T.

AR
EA

: T
O

TA
L

PO
RC

H
80

4 
SQ

. F
T.

H
EA

TE
D

2,
41

2 
SQ

. F
T.

SH
O

W
RO

O
M

PO
RT

IC
O

RE
ST

 R
M

.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL MEASUREMENTS, DIMENSIONS, &

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPECIFICATIONS, INCLUDING ALL BLDG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIALS ARE TO BE CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER & CONTRACTOR & ARE THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER & 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE STRUCTURAL INTEGRITY OF THIS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CONTRACTOR AND OWNER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DRAWING IS AN INSTRUMENT OF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER, AND CONTRACTOR. THIS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR REPRODUCTIONS HEREOF USED

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITHOUT THEIR WRITTEN PERMISSION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISCLAIMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN. FL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
HT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN. FL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
HT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN. FL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN. FL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN. FL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN. FL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
HT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" VIGAS W/

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL FLASHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP PORTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
HT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO FINISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLOR APPROVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/ TOWN OF MESILLA

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO FINISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLOR APPROVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/ TOWN OF MESILLA

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO FINISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLOR APPROVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/ TOWN OF MESILLA

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO FINISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLOR APPROVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/ TOWN OF MESILLA

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO FINISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLOR APPROVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/ TOWN OF MESILLA

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO FINISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLOR APPROVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/ TOWN OF MESILLA

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVERED AWNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR EXTERIOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUR TO 10'



SH
EE

T 
N

O
.

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

TO
TA

L
3,

21
6 

SQ
. F

T.

PROJECT NAME A1FL
O

O
R 

PL
AN

D
AT

E

D
RA

W
N

 B
Y

FI
LE

 N
AM

E

3/
18

/2
02

1

UM
PH

RE
SS

CB
I-

A1

PR
O

FE
SS

IO
N

AL
 S

EA
L

AR
EA

: T
O

TA
L

PO
RC

H
80

4 
SQ

. F
T.

H
EA

TE
D

2,
41

2 
SQ

. F
T.

FL
O

O
R 

PL
A

N

C
a
d
w

or
k
s

D
R

A
F

T
I
N

G
 &

 D
E

S
I
G

N
P

.O
. 
B

ox
 1

8
7
2

L
a
s 

C
ru

ce
s,

 N
.M

. 
8
8
0

0
4

O
ff

ic
e
: 
(5

7
5
) 
5
2
3
-7

7
2
0

C
a
d
w

or
k
sl

c@
y
a
h
oo

.c
om

SH
O

W
RO

O
M

PO
RT

IC
O

G
EN

ER
A

L 
N

O
TE

S:

Sh
ow

ro
om

=
 2

2.
17

 O
CC

.

TO
TA

L 
O

CC
UP

AN
T 

LO
AD

 =
 2

3

2,
21

7 
sq

. f
t./

10
0

TO
TA

L 
=

 2
2.

17
 O

CC
.

Re
la

tiv
e 

Co
de

s
As

 a
do

pt
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

St
at

e 
of

 N
ew

 M
ex

ic
o 

an
d 

th
e 

Lo
ca

l J
ur

is
di

ct
io

n.
20

15
  I

nt
er

na
tio

na
l B

ui
ld

in
g 

Co
de

 (I
BC

)
20

15
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l M

ec
ha

ni
ca

l C
od

e 
an

d 
Un

ifo
rm

 M
ec

ha
ni

ca
l C

od
e 

(N
M

M
C)

20
15

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l P
lu

m
bi

ng
 C

od
e 

an
d 

Un
ifo

rm
 P

lu
m

bi
ng

 C
od

e 
(N

M
PC

)
20

17
 N

at
io

na
l E

le
ct

ric
 C

od
e 

(N
EC

)
20

15
 A

N
SI

 A
.1

17
.1

O
cc

up
an

cy
 T

yp
e:

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

Ty
pe

:

O
cc

up
an

t L
oa

d:

N
um

be
r 

O
f E

xi
ts

:

Pl
um

bi
ng

 F
ix

tu
re

s:
 1

/4
0

2
2

Ac
ce

ss
ib

ili
ty

:
Ac

ce
ss

ib
le

 R
ou

te
:

Re
st

ro
om

:
An

 a
cc

es
si

bl
e 

ro
ut

e 
is

 r
eq

ui
re

d 
to

 th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 w

ay
.

Re
st

ro
om

 a
re

 A
cc

es
si

bl
e 

B,
 M

er
ca

nt
ile

Ty
pe

 II
 

Bu
ild

in
g 

Ar
ea

:
TO

TA
L 

AR
EA

:
3,

21
6 

sq
. f

t.

Al
lo

w
ab

le
 H

ei
gh

t:
Sp

rin
kl

er
 S

ys
te

m
:

N
ot

 r
eq

ui
re

d

Fi
re

 R
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
:

N
ot

 r
eq

ui
re

d

Fi
re

 A
la

rm
 S

ys
te

m
:

N
ot

 r
eq

ui
re

d

Re
qu

ire
d

Pr
ov

id
ed

D
is

ta
nc

e 
to

 E
xi

ts
:

15
0'

35
'

Re
qu

ire
d

Pr
ov

id
ed

N
on

 S
pr

in
kl

ed

W
at

er
 C

lo
se

t P
ro

vi
de

d
La

va
to

ry
 P

ro
vi

de
d

Se
rv

ic
e 

Si
nk

20
09

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l e
ne

rg
y 

Co
ns

er
va

tio
n 

Co
de

 (I
EC

C)

CO
D

E 
AN

AL
YS

IS

ZO
N

IN
G:

 C

PR
O

JE
CT

 A
D

D
RE

SS
: 

17
05

 T
ie

rr
a 

de
 M

es
ill

a
M

es
ill

a,
 N

M
 8

80
05

Ca
sa

 B
la

nk
a 

Im
po

rt
s

O
W

N
ER

 IN
FO

:

36
94

 S
an

ta
 M

ar
ce

lla
 A

ve
.

La
s 

Cr
uc

es
, N

M
 8

80
12

Ce
sa

r 
H

ui
za

r 35
'

16
'-

6"
M

ax
 A

llo
w

ed
Pr

ov
id

ed

1
1

Re
qu

ire
d

Pr
ov

id
ed

1
1

1
1

CASA BLANKA IMPORTS
1705 Tierra de Mesilla

Mesilla, NM 88005

RE
ST

 R
M

.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL MEASUREMENTS, DIMENSIONS, &

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPECIFICATIONS, INCLUDING ALL BLDG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIALS ARE TO BE CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER & CONTRACTOR & ARE THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER & 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE STRUCTURAL INTEGRITY OF THIS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CONTRACTOR AND OWNER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DRAWING IS AN INSTRUMENT OF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER, AND CONTRACTOR. THIS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR REPRODUCTIONS HEREOF USED

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITHOUT THEIR WRITTEN PERMISSION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISCLAIMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 3080 DBL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 3080 DBL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8050 PICTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET @ 8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
USE FIRE STOPS PER U.F.C., U.B.C. OR LOCAL CODE REQUIREMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL FIXTURES & APPLIANCES TO BE CHOSEN BY OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL HEADERS SPANNING MORE THAN 3' SHALL BE 2X12

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR PRIOR TO POURING OF CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSULATE WALLS R-22 MIN., CEILINGS R-38, PERIMETER R-4 MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL DIMENSIONS ARE TO BE CHECKED AND CONFIRMED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTERIOR TO BE STUCCO - COLOR BY OWNER/CONTRACTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERIOR TO BE SHEETROCKED, TAPED, TEXTURED, AND PAINTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERIOR BEARING WALLS TO BE 2X4 STUDS @ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERIOR NON-BEARING WALLS TO BE 2X4 STUDS @ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTERIOR WALLS TO BE 2X6 STUDS @ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: THESE FIGURES ARE ILLUSTRATIVE ONLY AND DO NOT DELINEATE THE ONLY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEANS OF COMPLIANCE.  REFER TO PLANS FOR EXACT LAYOUT OF TOILET ROOMS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
H.

AutoCAD SHX Text
G.

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION 1117B.5.6.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
b.

AutoCAD SHX Text
c.

AutoCAD SHX Text
a.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uSANITARY FACILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEOMETRICAL SYMBOLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" BAR MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
42"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
28"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIVACY LOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
42" GRAB BAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
19"

AutoCAD SHX Text
33"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
60"

AutoCAD SHX Text
60" MIN. DIA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
32" MIN. CLR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPRIVACY TOILET

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
42"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITHOUT STOPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROLL PAPER HOLDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
17" TO 19"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE ACCOMMODATION:  A CLEAR FLOOR SPACE OF AT LEAST 60 INCHES IN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIAMETER IS REQUIRED FOR SINGLE ACCOMMODATION TOILET ROOMS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE STRUCTURAL STRENGTH OF GRAB BARS, FASTENERS, AND MOUNTING DEVICES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALL MEET THE SPECIFICATIONS OF THE AMERICAN DISABILITIES ACT AND THE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF CALIFORNIA TITLE 24.

AutoCAD SHX Text
-LOCATE TOILET TISSUE DISPENSERS ON THE WALL WITHIN 12 INCHES OF THE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONT EDGE OF THE TOILET SEAT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
-MOUNT MIRRORS WITH THE BOTTOM EDGE NO MORE THAN 40 INCHES FROM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE FLOOR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSORIES:  WHERE TOWEL, SANITARY NAPKIN AND WASTE RECEPTACLES AND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIMILAR DISPENSING AND DISPOSAL FIXTURES ARE PROVIDED, AT LEAST ONE OF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EACH TYPE IS TO BE LOCATED WITH ALL OPERABLE PARTS, INCLUDING COIN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOTS, WITHIN 40 INCHES FROM THE FLOOR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY:  PROVIDE A CLEARANCE OF AT LEAST 29 INCHES FROM THE FLOOR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO THE BOTTOM OF THE APRON WITH KNEE CLEARANCE UNDER THE FRONT LIP 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTENDING A MINIMUM OF 30 INCHES WIDE, TO 8 INCHES MINIMUM DEPTH AT THE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP.  PROVIDE FOR THE CLEARANCE AT LEAST 30 INCHES WIDE, TO 9 INCHES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABOVE THE FLOOR AND 17 INCHES DEEP FROM THE FRONT OF THE LAVATORY.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE A CLEAR  FLOOR SPACE 30 INCHES X 48 INCHES IN FRONT OF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY.  THE CLEAR SPACE MAY EXTEND INTO KNEE AND TOE SPACE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERNEATH THE LAVATORY.  INSULATE HOT WATER AND DRAIN PIPES UNDER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORIES.  NO SHARP OR ABRASIVE SURFACES ARE ALLOWED UNDER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORIES.  FAUCET CONTROLS ARE REQUIRED TO BE OPERABLE WITH ONE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAND AND CANNOT REQUIRE GRASPING, PINCHING, OR TWISTING OF THE WRIST.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE FORCE NECESSARY  TO OPERATE CONTROLS IS NOT TO EXCEED 5 LB/F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
URINALS:  PROVIDE ALL WALL HUNG URINALS WITH ELONGATED RIM.  FLUSH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTROLS ARE TO BE HAND OPERATED AND ARE TO MEET THE SAME 

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIREMENTS AS THE FLUSH CONTROLS FOR  THE WATER CLOSET AND ARE TO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BE A MAXIMUM OF 44 INCHES ABOVE THE FLOOR.  RIM ELEVATION TO BE 17 

AutoCAD SHX Text
INCHES A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER CLOSET:  FLUSH CONTROLS ARE TO BE OPERABLE  BY AN OSCILLATING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDLE WITH A MINIMUM OPERATING  FORCE OF 3 LB/F OR BY A LOW VOLTAGE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUTTON.  THE HANDLE OR BUTTON IS TO BE LOCATED ON THE WIDE SIDE SO AS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO BE OPERABLE WITHOUT REQUIRING EXCESSIVE BODY MOVEMENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSIBLE COMPARTMENT DOORS SHALL BE EQUIPPED WITH AN AUTOMATIC 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSING DEVICE.  THE INSIDE AND OUTSIDE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF THE COMPARTMENT DOOR SHALL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BE EQUIPPED WITH A LOOP  OR U-SHAPED HANDLE IMMEDIATELY BELOW THE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATCH.  THE LATCH SHALL BE FLIP-OVER STYLE, SLIDING, OR OTHER HARDWARE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT REQUIRING THE USER TO GRASP OR TWIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PICTORIAL SYMBOL SIGNS (PICTOGRAMS). PICTORIAL SYMBOL SIGNS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PICTOGRAMS) SHALL BE ACCOMPANIED BY THE EQUIVALENT VERBAL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION PLACED DIRECTLY BELOW THE PICTOGRAM. THE  BORDER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIMENSION OF THE PICTOGRAM SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF  6 INCHES (152 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MM) IN HEIGHT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYMBOL SIZE: RAISED CHARACTERS OR SYMBOLS SHALL BE MINIMUM OF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8 INCH (15.9 MM) HIGH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LETTER TYPE: LETTERS AND NUMBERS ON SIGNS SHALL BE RAISED 1/32 

AutoCAD SHX Text
INCH (0.794 MM) MINIMUM AND SHALL BE SANS-SERIF UPPERCASE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHARACTERS ACCOMPANIED BY GRADE 2 BRAILLE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAISED LETTERS SHALL BE PROVIDED AND SHALL BE ACCOMPANIED BY BRAILLE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN CONFORMANCE WITH SECTION 1117B.5.6. THEY SHALL BE INSTALLED ON THE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL ADJACENT TO THE LATCH  OUTSIDE OF THE DOOR. WHERE THERE IS NO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL SPACE ON THE  LATCH SIDE, INCLUDING AT DOUBLE LEAF DOORS, SIGNS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALL BE  PLACED ON THE NEAREST ADJACENT WALL, PREFERABLY ON THE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT. MOUNTING HEIGHT SHALL BE 60 INCHES ABOVE THE FINISH FLOOR  TO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CENTER LINE OF THE SIGN. MOUNTING LOCATION SHALL BE  DETERMINED SO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
THAT A PERSON MAY APPROACH WITHIN 3 INCHES OF  SIGNAGE WITHOUT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENCOUNTERING PROTRUDING OBJECTS OR STANDING  WITHIN THE SWING OF THE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEOMETRIC (CIRCLE AND TRIANGLE) SYMBOLS ON SANITARY DOORS SHALL BE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERED ON THE DOOR AT A HEIGHT OF 60" AND THEIR COLOR AND CONTRAST 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALL BE DISTINCTLY DIFFERENT FROM THE COLOR AND CONTRAST OF THE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNISEX SANITARY FACILITIES SHALL BE IDENTIFIED BY A CIRCLE 1/4 INCH THICK, 

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 INCH DIAMETER, WITH A 1/4" THICK TRIANGLE SUPERIMPOSED ON THE CIRCLE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND WITHIN THE 12 INCH DIAMETER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOORWAYS LEADING TO MEN'S SANITARY FACILITIES, SHALL BE IDENTIFIED BY AN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQUILATERAL TRIANGLE  1/4 INCH THICK WITH EDGES, 12 INCHES LONG AND  

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTEX POINTING UPWARD. WOMEN'S SANITARY FACILITIES SHALL BE IDENTIFIED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY A CIRCLE 1/4 INCH THICK WITH EDGES, 12 INCH IN DIAMETER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
48" CLR

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" VERTICAL GRAB BAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVERED AWNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR EXTERIOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIND

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TANKLESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABV. SINK

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUR TO 10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3068

AutoCAD SHX Text
2668

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTIL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8050 PICTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET @ 8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIND

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAMPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAMPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE



SH
EE

T 
N

O
.

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

TO
TA

L
2,

30
4 

SQ
. F

T.

PROJECT NAME A3FL
O

O
R 

PL
AN

/

D
AT

E

D
RA

W
N

 B
Y

FI
LE

 N
AM

E

4/
14

/2
02

1

UM
PH

RE
SS

CB
I-

A3

PR
O

FE
SS

IO
N

AL
 S

EA
L

AR
EA

: T
O

TA
L

ST
RU

CT
UR

E
2,

30
4 

SQ
. F

T.
SH

AD
E

C
a
d
w

or
k
s

D
R

A
F

T
I
N

G
 &

 D
E

S
I
G

N
P

.O
. 
B

ox
 1

8
7
2

L
a
s 

C
ru

ce
s,

 N
.M

. 
8
8
0

0
4

O
ff

ic
e
: 
(5

7
5
) 
5
2
3
-7

7
2
0

C
a
d
w

or
k
sl

c@
y
a
h
oo

.c
om

CASA BLANKA IMPORTS
1705 Tierra de Mesilla

Mesilla, NM 88005

SH
AD

E 
ST

RU
CT

UR
E

FL
O

O
R 

PL
A

N
: S

H
A

D
E 

ST
RU

C
TU

RE

FR
O

N
T 

EL
EV

A
TI

O
N

RE
A

R 
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N

RI
G

H
T 

EL
EV

A
TI

O
N

LE
FT

 E
LE

V
A

TI
O

N

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL MEASUREMENTS, DIMENSIONS, &

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPECIFICATIONS, INCLUDING ALL BLDG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIALS ARE TO BE CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER & CONTRACTOR & ARE THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER & 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE STRUCTURAL INTEGRITY OF THIS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CONTRACTOR AND OWNER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DRAWING IS AN INSTRUMENT OF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER, AND CONTRACTOR. THIS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR REPRODUCTIONS HEREOF USED

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITHOUT THEIR WRITTEN PERMISSION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISCLAIMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6x6 WRAPPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN WOOD VENEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-6x6 WRAPPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN WOOD VENEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-6x6 WRAPPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN WOOD VENEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-6x6 WRAPPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN WOOD VENEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
6x6 WRAPPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN WOOD VENEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD WRAPPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
VENEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD WRAPPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
VENEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" POURED CONCRETE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/ 6x6x12x12 W.W.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" POURED CONCRETE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/ 6x6x12x12 W.W.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO FINISH TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH MAIN BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO FINISH TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH MAIN BUILDING





 

PZHAC ACTION FORM 
[PZHAC REVIEW – 5/3/21] 

STAFF ANALYSIS 
 

(PZHAC decision to be based on information presented during the Work Session) 
 
Item: 
Case 061213 – 2391 Calle de Parian, submitted by Robert Reynolds, a request to install a gazebo type shade structure on a 
residential property at this address. Zoned: Historic Residential (HR) 
 
Staff Analysis: 
The proposed work was discussed in the PZHAC Work Session held prior to this meeting. (Please refer to the information 
provided in the write-up for this item in the Work Session.) 
 
If it is determined that the proposed gazebo is acceptable to the Town as proposed and will meet all applicable codes, or if 
an alternate solution is arrived at, then the request can proceed on the assumption that all requirements of the Code will be 
satisfied. The PZHAC should continue on to approve the request based on the Findings stated below. 
 
If, on the other hand, it is determined that the gazebo is not acceptable to the Town or will not meet all applicable codes, and 
no other solution can be reached, then the PZHAC should either postpone the request further until the applicant can return 
with a proposal that meets the standards set forth by the PZHAC; or the PZHAC should deny the request based on the request 
not meeting any or all of the Findings as listed. 

Estimated Cost: $1500.00  

Consistency with the Code: 
The PZHAC will need to determine that the proposed gazebo will be architecturally consistent with other dwellings in the 
Town. The PZHAC will also need to determine that the request, as submitted, is consistent with all other sections of the 
Zoning Codes that may be applied to this project. 
 
Findings that need to be made: 
• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed work consists of installing a gazebo on this property. 
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed gazebo will not be in violation of MTC 18.33 or MTC 18.35 
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed gazebo will meet all applicable Code requirements. 
 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 
• Recommend approval of the zoning permit to the BOT. 
• Recommend approval of the zoning permit to the BOT with conditions. 
• Postpone a decision on the zoning permit to allow the applicant to provide additional information. 
• Reject the zoning permit.  

 
PZHAC ACTION: 
 

 


	5.3.21 Consent Agenda Items.pdf
	Item:
	Description of Work Done:
	Consistency with the Code:
	Item:
	Description of Work Done:
	Consistency with the Code:
	Item:
	Description of Work Done:
	Consistency with the Code:
	Item:
	Description of Work Done:
	Consistency with the Code:

	5.3.21 DECISION ITEMS.pdf
	Item:
	Case 061209– 1780 Calle de El Paso, submitted by John Strain, a request to construct for a shade shelter for horses on the property. Zoned: Residential/Agricultural (RA)
	PZHAC OPTIONS:
	Item:
	Case 061210– NE Corner of Calle de Segunda and Calle del Sur (address to be assigned), submitted by Ralph Lucero; a request for a zoning permit to allow the construction of two detached dwelling units on a 16,114 square foot property at this location,...
	Staff Analysis:
	Estimated Cost: $195,000.00 Consistency with the Code:
	Item:
	Staff Analysis:
	Estimated Cost: $1500.00
	Consistency with the Code:

	CBI-A1-Model.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	CBI-A2-Model.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	CBI-A3-Model.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	CBI-C1-3-Model.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	AL COMPLETE SET.pdf
	COVER
	ELEVATION
	FLOOR
	SITE

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	4.19.21 PZHAC AGENDA MINUTES-draft.pdf
	THE PLANNING, ZONING AND HISTORICAL APPROPRIATENESS COMMISSION (PZHAC) WILL HOLD A REGULAR MEETING VIA TELECONFERENCE ON MONDAY, APRIL 19, 2021 AT 2:30 PM. TO JOIN THE MEETING BY PHONE DIAL 1-346- 248-7799, THEN ENTER Meeting ID 603-754-4231 PASSWORD ...
	II. ROLL CALL AND DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM
	Commission Chair Lucero and Commissioners Nevarez and Salas were present.  There was a quorum.
	III. CHANGES/APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA
	There were no changes to the Agenda.  Commissioner Salas made a motion to approve the Agenda, seconded by Commissioner Nevarez, and approved by the PZHAC by a vote of 3 – 0.
	IV.  *ACCEPTANCE OF THE CONSENT AGENDA
	A. *PZHAC MINUTES – PZHAC Meeting of MARCH 15, 2021.
	Approved as part of the Consent Agenda.
	II. PZHAC NEW BUSINESS:
	Public input shall be received at larrys@mesillanm.gov at least one hour prior to the meeting and will be read into the record. You will also be given an opportunity to speak during this time by joining the meeting by phone and pressing *9 while in th...
	(There was no Public Input.)
	1. Case 061203 – 2149 Calle de Guadalupe, submitted by Andrea Schneider; a request for a zoning permit to repair and repaint the stucco on a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Historic Residential (HR)
	2. Case 061204 – 2149 Calle de Guadalupe, submitted by Andrea Schneider; a request for a zoning permit to install a fence around the rear and sides of a residential property at this address. Zoned: Historic Residential (HR)
	Staff provided a brief description of this request, explaining that the type of metal fence proposed was only prohibited in the front setbacks and that it was allowed elsewhere on the property.   Commissioner Nevarez stated that he was concerned that ...
	Staff provided a brief description of this request, explaining that the purpose of the request was to enable the applicant to change the appearance of the secondary dwelling to match the primary dwelling on the property. There were no issues. Commissi...
	VI.  PZHAC/STAFF COMMENTS
	Commissioner Nevarez
	Stated that pictures or diagrams were needed for all items that were to be changed or replaced.
	Commissioner Salas
	Stated that he thought that there were cedar or wood gates in the Historic Residential zoning district.

	Blank Page
	4.23.21 PZHAC SPECIAL MEETING AGENDA MIUTES.pdf
	THE PLANNING, ZONING AND HISTORICAL APPROPRIATENESS COMMISSION (PZHAC) WILL HOLD A SPECIAL MEETING VIA TELECONFERENCE ON FRIDAY, APRIL 23, 2021 AT 9:30 AM. TO JOIN THE MEETING BY PHONE DIAL 1-346-248-7799, THEN ENTER MEETING ID 603-754-4231 AND PASSWO...
	II. ROLL CALL AND DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM
	Commission Chair Lucero and Commissioners Nevarez, Salas and Houston were present.  There was a quorum.
	III. CHANGES/APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA
	There were no changes to the Agenda.  Commissioner Salas made a motion to approve the Agenda, seconded by Commissioner Nevarez, and approved by the PZHAC by a vote of 4 – 0.
	IV. PZHAC NEW BUSINESS:
	Public input shall be received at larrys@mesillanm.gov at least one hour prior to the meeting and will be read into the record. You will also be given an opportunity to speak during this time by joining the meeting by phone and pressing *9 while in th...
	(There was no Public Input.)
	1. Case 061203 – 2149 Calle de Guadalupe, submitted by Andrea Schneider; in addition to other work already approved by the PZHAC, a request for a zoning permit to replace four doors on a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Historic Residential (HR)
	Staff provided a brief description of this request, explaining that applicant had provided pictures of the doors for this meeting.  There were no issues or discussion. Commissioner Nevarez made a motion to approve the request, seconded by Commissioner...
	2. Case 061204 – 2149 Calle de Guadalupe, submitted by Andrea Schneider; in addition to other work already approved by the PZHAC, a request for a zoning permit to install three gates in a fence around the rear and sides of a residential property at th...
	Staff provided a brief description of this request, explaining that the applicant provided pictures of the proposed gates showing that they were now predominantly wood on metal frames, and that the fence would allow a clear-sight-triangle for the neig...
	V. PZHAC/STAFF COMMENTS
	Commissioner Nevarez
	Stated that a wall that interfered with the clear-sight-triangle on the southeast corner of Calle de Guadalupe and Calle del Sur had been damaged in an accident and that Staff should try to get the property owner to provide for a clear-sight-triangle ...
	There were ono other comments.

	5.3.21 PZHAC AGENDA.pdf
	THE PLANNING, ZONING AND HISTORICAL APPROPRIATENESS COMMISSION (PZHAC) WILL HOLD A WORK SESSION VIA TELECONFERENCE ON MONDAY, MAY 3, 2021 AT 2:30 P.M. TO JOIN THE MEETING BY PHONE DIAL 1-346-248-7799, THEN ENTER Meeting ID 603-754-4231 PASSWORD 193857.
	THE PLANNING, ZONING AND HISTORICAL APPROPRIATENESS COMMISSION (PZHAC) WILL HOLD A REGULAR MEETING VIA TELECONFERENCE ON MONDAY, IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING THE WORK SESSION. TO JOIN THE MEETING BY PHONE DIAL 1-346- 248-7799, THEN ENTER Meeting ID 603-754-4...
	II. ROLL CALL AND DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM
	III. CHANGES/APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA
	IV.  *ACCEPTANCE OF THE CONSENT AGENDA
	A. *PZHAC MINUTES – PZHAC Meeting of APRIL 19 and APRIL 23, 2021.
	II. PZHAC NEW BUSINESS:
	Public input shall be received at larrys@mesillanm.gov at least one hour prior to the meeting and will be read into the record. You will also be given an opportunity to speak during this time by joining the meeting by phone and pressing *9 while in th...
	1. Case 061208 – 2685 Calle de Parian, submitted by William B. McIlvaine, a request for a zoning permit to repair and repaint the stucco and roof on a secondary dwelling to match the primary dwelling at this address. Zoned: Historic Residential (HR) (...
	2. Case 061209– 1780 Calle de El Paso, submitted by Jon Strain, a request to construct for a shade shelter for horses on the property. Zoned: Residential/Agricultural (RA)
	3. Case 061210– NE Corner of Calle de Segunda and Calle del Sur (address to be assigned), submitted by Ralph Lucero; a request for a zoning permit to allow the construction of two detached dwelling units on a 16,114 square foot property at this locati...
	4. Case 061212– 1755 Tierra de Mesilla, submitted by Blanca Huisar for Casa Blanka; a request for approval of a site plan and elevations for a commercial development on this property. Zoned: General Commercial (C)
	5. Case 061213 – 2391 Calle de Parian, submitted by Robert Reynolds, a request to install a gazebo type shade structure on a residential property at this address. Zoned: Historic Residential (HR) (This case was heard during the Work Session.)
	VI.  PZHAC/STAFF COMMENTS

	Blank Page



